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March 6,2024

Middlesex County
399 Ridout Street North
London, Ontario
N6A 2P1

Attention: Tim Williams, Senior Planner

Dear Mr. Williams

24605 Saxton Road, Strathroy
Proposed Official Plan Amendment and Zoning By-law Amendment Applications to
Allow Two Apartment Buildings on the lands located
at24603 Saxton Road, Strathroy
Our File No.: MAT88163

On July 16,2007, Strathroy Crossing Ltd., Wal-Mart Canada Corp Canadian Tire Real Estate
Limited and 4246551 Canada lnc. entered into an Easement and Reciprocal Operating
Agreement (the "Agreement"), copy attached hereto. The Strathroy Crossing Ltd. lands were
transferred to our client, 2102603 Ontario lnc. on December 29, 2016. Paragraph 9.9 of the
Agreement indicates that the Agreement is binding on all parties who own the lands listed in
Schedules A, B and C to the Agreement even if title to the lands has changed hands since the
Agreement was signed.

Our client, 2102603 Ontario lnc., agrees to continue to comply with all terms of the Agreement,

notwithstanding the Zoning By-law and Official Plan Amendments being contemplated.

Yours very truly,

M Ritsma Phillips Professional Corporation

J illips
JAP/lm
Encl.

Monteith Ritsma Phillips Professional Corporation
6 Wellington St.,

P.O. Box 846

Strattord, ON, NSA 6W3
rel" 519.271.6770
ta:<: 5!9.27L.926!

1548 Ontario Rd.,

P.O. Box 608

Mitchell, ON, NoK 1N0

tel: 519.348.8112
fax: 519.348.8632

18 Hope St. E.,

P.O. Box 299
Tavistock, ON, NoB 2R0

tel: 519.655.2900
fax: 519.655.3839

360 Main St. E.,

P.O. Box 248

Listowel, ON, N4W 3H4
tel: 519.291.3420

fax: 519.291.5361

email : main@stratfordlawyers.com vr n/w. stratford Iawyers. com












































































































	ltr Tim Williams, Middlesex County - March 6, 2024
	Reciprocal Agreement

